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ron pfeiffer
From: corphelp [corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2003 10:12 AM
To: ‘ron pfeiffer’
Subject: RE: resignation as President of Resort Mortgage, Inc.

Mail it to our office here at P.0Q. Box 6327, Tallahassee, FL, 32314 along
with a check for $35.00. The number for the Amendment section is (850)
245-6050, thank you. -

Doug
Intexrnet Access

~~~~~ Original Message----- -

From: ron pfeiffer [mailto: ron@resortmortgage com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2003 11:00 AM B o : SR
To: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us i ’ s -
Subject: resignation as President of Resctrt Mortgage,Inc. |

Attached is a scanned copy of my resxgnatlon as Presxdent of Resort R
Mortgage, Inc, .- . ’

Could you please advise me on how to get this to the appropr:.a.te reportlng
department and made effective the date cof the letter
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Resort Mortgage, Inc.
155 Crystal Beach Road
Destin, FL. 32541

Dear Officers and Sharehelders,

Effective today I will no longer serve as President of Resort Mortgage, Inc.

This letter of resignation should be sent to the Florida Department of State
immediately along with the board’s appointment of my replacement. A copy needs
to be sent to the Department of Finance.

Rorjald E. Pfj 9



